
From:  
Sent: 04 February 2016 16:56 
To: SPOC PCC <PCC@humberside.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: FOI request 

 

Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, please could you provide us with the following 
information? 
 
1.      In the financial years 2013-2014, 2014-15 and 2015 - present, how many grants were 
awarded in which at least one of the outputs/outcomes was to provide services to victims of 
stalking? This could be any service to help victims e.g. counselling, information and advice, 
casework however the outcome must have specifically referred to working with victims of 
stalking. 
 
1a. How many of these grants were towards work which was open to victims of stalking who 
were not being targeted by an ex-partner?  
  

b)      2. What was the total monetary value of these grants? 
  

c)      3. Which organisations were they awarded  
  
I would prefer to receive this information electronically to the email address provided 
below. 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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